
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AGENDA 

DATE: January 6, 2017  
TIME: 1:00 – 2:00 PM 
PLACE: 21 W. Church Street 

8th Floor  

Responsible 
Person 

Action (A) 
Info     ( I ) 

Total 
Time 

I. OPENING CONSIDERATIONS Delores Kesler 

A. Call to Order

B. Adoption of Agenda A 

C. Approval of Minutes – November 8, 2016 Cheryl Mock A 

II. NEW BUSINESS

A. Weighting of Fiscal Year 2017 CEO Goals Jody Brooks/ 
Angie Hiers A 15 mins. 

B. Performance Management and Pay Practices Paul McElroy I 15 mins. 

C. Other New Business 15 mins. 

D. Announcements

1. Schedule Next Meeting as Appropriate

E. Adjournment



JEA COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MINUTES 
November 8, 2016 

The Compensation Committee of JEA met on Tuesday, November 8, 2016, in the 8th Floor Conference 
Room, JEA Plaza Tower, 21 W. Church Street, Jacksonville, Florida.   

Agenda Item I – Opening Considerations 

A. Call to Order – Committee Chair Kesler called the meeting to order at 11:01 AM with Members
Tom Petway and Kelly Flanagan in attendance.  Also present were Paul McElroy, Angie Hiers,
Melissa Dykes, Gerri Boyce and Jody Brooks.

B. Adoption of Agenda – The Agenda was adopted on motion by Mr. Petway and second by Ms.
Flanagan.

C. Approval of Minutes – The February 10, 2016 minutes were approved on motion by Mr. Petway
and second by Ms. Flanagan.

Agenda Item II – New Business 

A. Fiscal Year 2016 Pay for Performance Program – Angie Hiers, Chief Human Resources Officer –
Ms. Hiers reminded the Board that in January 2016, the Board approved the Pay for Performance
Program for FY2016.  Ms. Hiers stated programs such as this assist in attracting, motivating, and
retaining high caliber employees.  In FY2016, JEA set aggressive goals with the understanding
that each employee would collectively work toward achieving the important metrics of Customer
Satisfaction, Safety, and Cost Control.  The organization understood unless there were savings in
the budget, an incentive would not be paid.  Ms. Hiers presented that JEA met the exceptional
cost control goals established in FY2016 for the Electric and Wastewater, but fell slightly short in
the Water system.  JEA had phenomenal results in the J. D. Power Business Survey, but this
year’s goal was focused on Residential and while JEA improved in all drivers, the aggressive
goals were not met. JEA fell short of the safety goal, with a Recordable Incident Rate (RIR) of
1.82. The goal of 1.2 Recordable Incident Rate (RIR) is an aggressive goal, which is well above
the industry performance.  Ms. Hiers stated that the FY2016 expense savings was $22.5 million.
The estimated payout given performance is $3.1 million, which is 2.2% of salaries.  Upon motion
by Ms. Flanagan and second by Mr. Petway, the Committee recognized the excellent performance
by the JEA team and approved the payout amounts for the FY2016 Pay for Performance Program.
This item will be presented to the full Board for approval at the November 15, 2016 Board
Meeting.

B. Fiscal Year 2017 Pay for Performance Plan – Angie Hiers, Chief Human Resources Officer – Ms.
Hiers provided the Board with an overview of the FY2017 Pay for Performance Plan.  This plan
recommends JEA continue to focus on five key metrics including:  Customer Satisfaction, Safety,
and Cost per unit of Electricity, Water, and Wastewater delivered, in addition to keeping
employees safe and providing exceptional utility services to our customers.  The FY2017
Performance plan has two performance components; 50% individual performance and 50%
company performance.  Certain levels of both components must be met in order to receive a
payout.  This type of plan is commensurate with the market and the organization’s ability to
remain competitive with the local market to attract, motivate, and retain talent.  Upon motion by
Ms. Flanagan and second by Mr. Petway, the Committee approved the Pay for Performance
Program for FY2017 using the metrics of Customer Satisfaction, Safety, Cost Control, with
recommendations for Safety and Cost Metrics goal presentations. This item will be presented to
the full Board for approval at the November 15, 2016 Board Meeting.

I. C.
1/06/17



Compensation Committee November 8, 2016 Page - 2 

C. Fiscal Year 2016 CEO Performance – Paul McElroy, Managing Director/CEO, provided a self-
evaluation (9.63%) and reviewed the factors that were included.  Jody Brooks, Legal Affairs
Officer, advised the Committee that the Board has latitude with the amount of incentive up to the
cap of 15%.  Upon motion by Mr. Petway and second by Ms. Flanagan, the Committee held
discussions and approved a 12.63% incentive pay for the CEO. This item will be presented to the
full Board at the November 15, 2016 for approval.

D. Fiscal Year 2017 CEO Goals – Paul McElroy, Managing Director/CEO presented the CEO goals
for FY17.  A Sewer Resiliency Plan will replace the Electric System revenue stabilization plan
for this fiscal year.  Upon motion by Mr. Petway and second by Ms. Flanagan, the Committee
approved the CEO goals for FY2017, without the weighted values.  It is their recommendation
that these be reviewed and added at a later date.  This item will be presented to the full Board at
the November 15, 2016 Board Meeting for approval.

E. Pension Discussion – Paul McElroy, Managing Director/CEO, indicated to the Committee that
JEA management has meetings scheduled with most, if not all, of the bargaining units over the
next 7-10 business days.  JEA will use the same framework as the city.  Current employees will
retain all benefits, with a 2% additional self contribution.  In addition, there will be a proposal
that all new employees be enrolled in a direct contribution plan, with an 8% contribution from the
employees and a 10% contribution from JEA.  In the new plan, employees would be vested after
5 years and the plan will be mobile.

F. Announcements – The next meeting will be scheduled to work on weighting for the CEO FY17
goals.

G. Adjournment – With no further business claiming the attention of this Committee, the meeting
was adjourned at 12:47 PM.

APPROVED BY: 

_________________________________ 
Delores Kesler, Committee Chair 
Date:  ________________ 

Submitted by: 

___________________________________ 
Cheryl Mock  
Executive Assistant 



G
O

AL
W

EI
G

H
T

N
EE

D
S 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T
M

EE
TS

 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

M
EE

TS
 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
EX

C
EE

D
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
FY

16
R

ES
U

LT
S

FY
17

G
O

AL
FY

17
R

ES
U

LT
S

Sc
al

e
%

0
50

75
10

0
Im

pr
ov

e 
ut

ili
ty

 re
lia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l m

et
ric

s,
 

pe
r t

he
 a

tta
ch

ed
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 m
on

th
ly

3.
50

%
X 

< 
6

X 
= 

7
X 

= 
8/

9
X 

= 
10

 o
r m

or
e

7
7

E
xc

ee
d 

bu
dg

et
ed

 c
om

bi
ne

d1 
an

nu
al

 n
et

 re
ve

nu
es

 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 w
ea

th
er

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y)

, p
er

 th
e 

“S
ch

ed
ul

es
 o

f D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 C
ov

er
ag

e”
, t

hi
s 

is
 a

 
pr

ox
y 

fo
r E

B
IT

D
A

 (s
ch

ed
ul

e 
an

d 
so

ur
ce

 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
tta

ch
ed

)

2.
50

%
X 

< 
$7

39
X 

> 
$7

39
X 

> 
$7

47
X 

> 
$7

54
$8

13
$7

39

E
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

ex
ec

ut
e 

th
e 

C
ap

ita
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t P
la

n 
or

 
C

ap
ita

l B
ud

ge
t (

sc
he

du
le

 a
tta

ch
ed

)
1.

00
%

X 
> 

$3
73

X 
< 

$3
73

X 
< 

$3
54

X 
< 

$3
36

$3
00

$3
73

Im
pl

em
en

t S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
s 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 
R

es
ili

en
cy

3.
00

%
N

/A
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

po
si

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ke

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
1.

50
%

E
xc

ee
ds

 

A
ch

ie
ve

 fi
rs

t q
ua

rt
ile

 ra
nk

in
gs

 fo
r R

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 J

.D
. P

ow
er

 C
us

to
m

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

R
at

in
gs

2.
00

%

R
es

id
en

tia
l

X 
< 

20
16

X 
= 

20
16

 +
 1

X 
= 

20
16

 +
 1

0
X 

= 
to

p 
ha

lf 
fir

st
 

qu
ar

til
e

2Q
FY

15
 =

 3
0/

14
0

FY
16

 =
 3

7/
13

7
1Q

C
om

m
er

ci
al

X 
< 

20
16

 - 
10

X 
= 

20
16

 - 
10

X 
= 

20
16

 - 
5

X 
= 

20
16

1Q
FY

15
 =

 1
4/

87
FY

16
 =

 1
/8

6
To

p 
Te

n

Im
pr

ov
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t, 
as

 m
ea

su
re

d 
by

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

 s
ur

ve
y

1.
50

%
X 

< 
72

.0
%

X 
> 

72
.0

%
X 

> 
73

.0
%

X 
> 

74
.0

%
71

.7
%

72
.0

%

To
ta

l
15

%

FY
20

17
 C

E
O

 G
oa

ls
 a

s 
of

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
7

1  C
om

bi
ne

d 
= 

E
le

ct
ric

 S
ys

te
m

 p
lu

s 
W

at
er

 a
nd

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 p

lu
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 E
ne

rg
y

II. A.
1/06/17



FY
17

FY
17

FY
17

FY
20

16
FY

20
15

FY
20

14
FY

20
13

$ 
in

 M
ill

io
ns

Ac
tu

al
G

oa
l

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
El

ec
tr

ic
 S

ys
te

m
$4

60
.0

$4
54

.9
$4

96
.1

$4
61

.6
$3

89
.6

$3
97

.0
W

at
er

 a
nd

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
$2

90
.0

$2
80

.7
$3

13
.1

$2
78

.5
$2

81
.7

$2
76

.8
Di

st
ric

t E
ne

rg
y 

Sy
st

em
$4

.0
$3

.7
$3

.9
$3

.9
$3

.9
$3

.4
To

ta
l

$7
54

.0
$7

39
.4

$8
13

.2
$7

44
.0

$6
75

.2
$6

77
.2

FY
17

FY
17

FY
17

FY
20

16
FY

20
15

FY
20

14
$ 

in
 M

ill
io

ns
Ac

tu
al

G
oa

l
Bu

dg
et

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
El

ec
tr

ic
 S

ys
te

m
$1

60
.0

$1
70

.0
$1

50
.9

$1
16

.7
$8

6.
2

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

$2
10

.0
$2

25
.5

$1
47

.4
$1

00
.8

$7
6.

9
Di

st
ric

t E
ne

rg
y 

Sy
st

em
$3

.0
$3

.1
$1

.8
$0

.9
$0

.5
To

ta
l

$3
73

.0
$3

98
.6

$3
00

.1
$2

18
.4

$1
63

.6

FY
20

17
 JE

A 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
s G

oa
l -

 E
xc

lu
di

ng
 W

ea
th

er
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
as

 o
f O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
6

FY
20

17
 JE

A 
Ca

pi
ta

l I
nv

es
tm

en
t P

la
n/

Bu
dg

et
 E

xe
cu

tio
n 

as
 o

f O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

6

II. A.
1/06/17



Go
al

Go
al

El
ec

tr
ic

 S
ys

te
m

FY
15

FY
16

FY
17

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

FY
15

FY
16

FY
17

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

N
o

Cu
st

om
er

 O
ut

ag
e 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y*
1.

7
1.

4
1.

5
U

np
la

nn
ed

 W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

O
ut

ag
es

*
5,

62
9

12
,7

35
9,

00
0

Ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

M
or

e 
th

an
 5

 O
ut

ag
es

 in
 

th
e 

Pr
ev

io
us

 Y
ea

r (
CE

M
I5

)*
2.

1
1.

4
1.

5
W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 P

re
ss

ur
e*

2.
83

2.
11

2.
47

Cu
st

om
er

 O
ut

ag
e 

Du
ra

tio
n*

99
71

85
Cu

st
om

er
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Ti
m

e*
69

67
67

Tr
an

sm
iss

io
n 

Fa
ul

t F
re

qu
en

cy
 In

de
x

1.
7

0.
7

1.
2

Co
ns

um
pt

iv
e 

U
se

 P
er

m
its

10
7

11
3

11
0

Fl
ee

t F
or

ce
d 

O
ut

ag
e 

Ra
te

1.
8

2.
0

2.
0

To
ta

l N
itr

og
en

 D
isc

ha
rg

e
55

3
52

4
55

0

Re
po

rt
ab

le
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

ve
nt

s
2

4
4

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 S
ew

er
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

s*
23

32
27

N
ot

e:
 A

ss
um

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
l r

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
co

ns
ist

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s,
 C

EM
I5

 is
 p

er
ha

ps
 th

e 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

in
de

x 
w

ith
 th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

cu
st

om
er

 sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n.

* 
Al

ig
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
PS

C 
Ru

le
 fo

r E
le

ct
ric

 R
el

ia
bi

lit
y 

Re
po

rt
in

g,
 th

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l M
et

ric
s*

 w
ill

 e
xc

lu
de

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
te

rr
up

tio
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 st

or
m

 n
am

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

ur
ric

an
e 

Ce
nt

er
.

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 F
au

lt 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

In
de

x 
– 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f t
ra

ns
m

iss
io

n 
lin

e 
fa

ul
ts

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 p
er

 1
00

 li
ne

 m
ile

s i
n 

th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

Co
ns

um
pt

iv
e 

U
se

 P
er

m
it 

(C
U

P)
 - 

M
ee

tin
g 

an
nu

al
 C

Y 
ba

sis
 C

U
P 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
To

ta
l S

ys
te

m
 L

im
it 

an
d 

So
ut

h 
Gr

id
 W

el
lfi

el
d 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Li

m
its

Fl
ee

t F
or

ce
d 

O
ut

ag
e 

Ra
te

 - 
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f h

ou
rs

 a
s a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 to

ta
l h

ou
rs

, f
isc

al
 y

ea
r-

to
-d

at
e,

 th
at

 JE
A 

ge
ne

ra
to

rs
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

an
d 

ru
nn

in
g 

w
he

n 
ne

ed
ed

.
To

ta
l N

itr
og

en
 D

is
ch

ar
ge

 - 
Am

ou
nt

 o
f t

on
s o

f N
itr

og
en

 d
isc

ha
rg

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 to

 th
e 

St
. J

oh
ns

 R
iv

er

Re
po

rt
ab

le
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

ve
nt

s R
EE

s -
 T

he
 n

um
be

r o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l e

ve
nt

s t
ha

t h
av

e 
oc

cu
rr

ed
 a

t p
ow

er
 p

la
nt

s,
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r-
to

-d
at

e,
 th

at
 a

re
 re

po
rt

ab
le

 p
er

m
it 

vi
ol

at
io

ns
 to

 F
DE

P 
an

d 
th

e 
EP

A.
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 O
ve

rf
lo

w
 - 

# 
of

 a
nn

ua
l s

an
ita

ry
 se

w
er

 o
ve

rf
lo

w
 e

ve
nt

s

Cu
st

om
er

 O
ut

ag
e 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
– 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f e
xt

en
de

d 
ou

ta
ge

s (
on

e 
m

in
ut

e 
or

 lo
ng

er
) e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
JE

A 
cu

st
om

er
 p

er
 y

ea
r.

U
np

la
nn

ed
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
O

ut
ag

es
- #

 o
f C

us
to

m
er

s a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

un
pl

an
ne

d 
w

at
er

 o
ut

ag
es

 p
er

 y
ea

r

Se
rv

ic
e 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y 
– 

Th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f o
ut

ag
e 

m
in

ut
es

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

JE
A 

cu
st

om
er

 p
er

 y
ea

r.
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
- A

ve
ra

ge
 m

in
ut

es
 p

er
 m

on
th

 le
ss

 th
an

 3
0 

ps
i a

cr
os

s a
 to

ta
l o

f 1
10

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
st

at
io

ns
 a

cr
os

s t
he

 se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

CE
M

I5
 –

 T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 JE

A’
s c

us
to

m
er

s e
xp

er
ie

nc
in

g 
m

or
e 

th
an

 5
 e

xt
en

de
d 

ou
ta

ge
s (

on
e 

m
in

ut
e 

or
 lo

ng
er

) i
n 

th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

Cu
st

om
er

 R
es

po
ns

e 
Ti

m
e 

- A
ve

ra
ge

 a
nn

ua
l m

in
ut

es
 fr

om
 a

 c
us

to
m

er
 c

al
l t

o 
th

e 
tic

ke
t c

om
pl

et
io

n 
or

 tr
an

sf
er

 to
 a

 
fie

ld
 c

re
w

 fo
r a

 m
or

e 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

re
pa

ir

El
ec

tr
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y

FY
20

17
 JE

A 
Re

lia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l M
et

ric
s G

oa
l a

s o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

7
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

II. A.
1/06/17



JE
A 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 R
es

ili
en

cy
 

H
ur

ric
an

e 
M

at
th

ew
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t R
ep

or
t 

•
D

et
ai

l s
an

ita
ry

 s
ew

er
 fa

ilu
re

s 
du

rin
g 

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
M

at
th

ew
•

In
cl

ud
e 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
 o

ve
rf

lo
w

 h
is

to
ry

 a
nd

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

Re
po

rt
 M

aj
or

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
ig

ni
fic

an
t O

&
M

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 

•
In

cl
ud

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 fo

r t
he

 la
st

 tw
el

ve
 m

on
th

s
•

In
cl

ud
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t t

w
en

ty
 fo

ur
 m

on
th

s

An
al

yz
e,

 P
la

n 
an

d 
Im

pl
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
•

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
al

l F
un

ct
io

na
l R

es
po

ns
e 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 (E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Pl

an
s)

•
Fo

rt
ify

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 p

ow
er

 s
up

pl
y 

sy
st

em
s

•
Fo

rt
ify

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

ys
te

m
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s
•

Id
en

tif
y 

ot
he

r a
ct

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d

Sy
st

em
 C

ap
ac

ity
, M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
Op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

CM
OM

) 
•

Co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t s
ou

rc
e,

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
D

EP
•

Re
vi

ew
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

in
 th

re
e 

ph
as

es
: a

na
ly

ze
, a

ss
es

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e
•

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 c
om

m
en

ce
 w

he
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d

1 

N
ov

 
20

16
 

N
ov

 
20

16
 

Ap
r 

20
17

 

M
ay

 
20

17
 FD

EP
 –

 F
lo

rid
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

II. A.
1/06/17



JE
A 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 R
es

ili
en

cy
 

Sy
st

em
 R

es
ili

en
cy

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

•
W

ill
 s

ee
k 

st
ro

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 F

D
EP

, p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 s
ta

te
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 o
n 

th
is

 is
su

e

•
To

 b
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 th
re

e 
ph

as
es

:


Im
m

ed
ia

te
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s


M

id
-ra

ng
e 

de
fe

ns
iv

e 
ac

tio
ns


Lo

ng
er

- te
rm

 b
y 

re
pl

ac
in

g 
w

he
n 

ne
ed

ed
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
 n

ew
 re

si
lie

nc
y 

st
an

da
rd

s

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
•

Id
en

tif
y, 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
pl

an
s

•
Pl

an
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ilo

re
d 

to
 v

ar
io

us
 c

on
st

itu
en

ts

Re
gu

la
to

ry
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

– 
FD

EP
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

•
En

ga
ge

 in
 th

e 
FD

EP
 ru

le
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
as

 it
 tr

an
si

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
6,

 2
01

6 
G

ov
er

no
r’s

 9
0-

da
y 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ru

le
:

Pu
bl

ic
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 P
ol

lu
tio

n,
 to

 a
 fi

na
l r

ul
e 

go
ve

rn
in

g 
re

po
rt

in
g 

fo
r a

ll 
st

at
ew

id
e 

po
llu

ta
nt

 s
pi

lls
•

Re
tu

rn
in

g 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 to
 n

or
m

al
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

•
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

sa
m

pl
in

g 
w

at
er

 b
od

ie
s 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
M

at
th

ew
 re

la
te

d 
SS

O’
s

•
CM

OM
 re

vi
ew

•
Re

si
lie

nc
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
de

si
gn

2 

De
c 

20
17

 

O
ct

 2
01

6 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

O
ct

 2
01

6 


	January 6 2017 Compensation Committee Full Package
	January 6 2017 Compensation Committee Agenda
	January 6 2017 Compensation Committee Full Package
	I. C. November 8 2016 Meeting Minutes
	II. A. Weighting of Fiscal Year 2017 CEO Goals
	Net Rev and Capital
	FY17 Metrics

	II. A . 1. JEA Sewer System Framework to Resiliency
	JEA Framework to Resiliency
	JEA Framework to Resiliency

	II. B. 1. Fiscal Year 2017 Pay for Performance
	II. B. 2. FY2017 PFP Memorandum
	II. B. 3. FY 17 JEA Pay for Performance 110316
	FY 17 B 

	II. B. 4. FY17 Cost Metric Summary
	II. B. 5.  2017 Metrics Slides
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	II. B. 6. JEA Safety
	Slide Number 1

	II. B. 7. JDP Residential Study Summary - W1 2017
	Slide Number 1



	II. A. Weighting of Fiscal Year 2017 CEO Goals
	FY17 Scorecard REVIS - WIDE 
	Net Rev and Capital
	FY17 Metrics




